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From: Valerie Chetty

Sent: Thursday, 02 January 2025 13:55
To: Sharen Sadapal

Subject: LIBERTY PALLETS

Attachments: 1887028.pdf; 1887030.pdf

Hi Sharen

Please assist with collection
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Invoice
date

1887030 21/11/2024
1887028 21/11/2024

Invoice
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5078.40

Month
_posted
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L1800/

Original amount - Balance - |
~ Local
/5078.40 5078.40
5078.40 . '
Valerie Chetty
Debtors Clerk

¢ +27 (11} 746 4200
£3 Valerie.Chetty@halewood.co.za

61 Toronto Road, Apex Ext 1, Benoni, 1501
Reg No: 1998/001887/07
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DISCLAIMER The informalion contained in this communication from the sender of this email is confidential and may be legally privileged. it is
intended solely for use by those authorised to receive it. If you are not the intended recipient you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying,
distribution or taking action in reliance of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.



STATEMENT / REKENING
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LIQUOR RUNNERS

Durban

GOODS RECEIPT / ISSUE EEB\EEEEEES]

To be completed on receipt of goods from Producers, Truckdrivers or Warehouse

DRIVER NAME _&enay

HIRE TRANSPORTATION CO. (If deliverad by Hire Vehicle}

LOAD SHEET No: “gz_ '3 VEHICLE REG No: | H‘xb '6(5—

CUSTOMER DATERECEVED |{2- 220K
UPLIFTNOTE

Cases Units
DESCRIPTION RECE;’EE | peced | Recaved REMARKS
niTs

Cuses Damaged | Damaged | INV. NO.
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20)
PALET CONTROL: GKN 48~ BLUE  #1
OTHER

TOTAL

NOTE: ON G.R.V. SHOW ONLY STOCK WHICH HAS PHYSICALLY BEEN RECEIVED

CHECKED CON RECEIPT BY: _@\ DRIVER: m
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TIME COMPLETED: PAGE, —__ PAGE;
Eagle Stationers 031 3354000




